# BRANFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY	Walsh Intermediate School Cafeteria
7:30 PM	185 Damascus Road
<b>November 8, 2023</b>	Branford, CT 06405

[Chair: Marie Watson; Meredith Gaffney, Tim Raynor & Laura Troidle

To locate agendas and to access/view meetings please go to www.branfordschools.org

# **Branford Public Schools Mission and Vision Statement**

Nurturing students and citizens who develop a deep commitment to learning today and leading tomorrow is the central goal of Branford Public Schools.

# AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- **II.** Public Comments
- **III.** Approve Minutes
- IV. Discussion/Action Items
  A. 1800 Use of Facilities
- V. Adjourn

TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC COMMENTS REMOTELY PLEASE CALL: (646) 558-8656 Meeting ID: 815 6405 4671 Passcode: 812124

When participating by telephone please <u>mute</u> your phone when joining the meeting and <u>unmute</u> your phone when you are ready to speak. This can be done by pressing \*6 on your phone's keypad.

#### **Rules Governing Public Comments:**

- Three minutes will be allotted to each speaker. The Board may modify this limitation at the beginning of a meeting if the number of persons wishing to speak makes it advisable to do so. (Board Bylaw 9325)
- Conduct intended primarily to disrupt the Board of Education meeting shall not be permitted. Any speaker who engages in such conduct will be warned and allowed to correct such conduct. If the speaker continues to engage in the disruptive conduct such will be grounds for termination of the speaker's privilege to participate in public comment and may be deemed grounds for removal from the meeting site.
- All speakers must identify themselves by name and address.



# Community/Board Operation

1800P

#### **USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES**

In accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-239, the Branford Board of Education (the "Board") may permit the use of any school facility for nonprofit educational or community purposes whether or not school is in session. The Board may also grant the temporary use of any school facility for public, educational or other purposes, including the holding of political discussion, at such time the facility is not in use for school purposes. In addition, the Board shall grant such use for any purpose of voting under the provisions of Title 9 of the Connecticut General Statutes whether or not school is in session. In accordance with 20 U.S.C. § 7905, the Board shall not deny equal access to or a fair opportunity to meet, or otherwise discriminate, against any group officially affiliated with the Boy Scouts of America (or any other youth group listed as a patriotic society in Title 36 of the United States Code) that wishes to conduct a meeting using school facilities pursuant to this policy. Such uses shall be governed by the following rules and procedures, and shall be subject to such restrictions as the Superintendent or his/her designee considers expedient.

Consistent with this policy, the Superintendent shall develop and promulgate Administrative Regulations and associated forms governing use of school buildings and facilities by community and other groups. Since the primary purpose of school facilities is for educational activities, such activities will have priority over all other requested uses.

#### A. Application Procedures

Applications for use of facilities shall be submitted in accordance with the Administrative Regulations.

Groups requesting use of school buildings and facilities must identify the specific facilities desired, and approval will be for those specific facilities only. All school equipment on the premises shall remain in the charge and control of the building principal or responsible administrator, and shall not be used without the express written permission of the administrator.

Approval of school facilities by the principal or other responsible party may be revoked at any time by the Superintendent or his/her designee.

## B. Eligible Organizations and Priority of Use

Requests for use of school district facilities will be made according to the following guidelines regarding priority of usage of such facilities:

#### Order of priority:

- 1. School-sponsored programs and activities.
- 2. Activities of schoolrelated organizations (*g.,* PTA, Booster Clubs, After Graduation Committees and similar organizations).
- Town department or agency activities.
- 4. Activities of non-profit organizations operating within the Town, other than school elated organizations covered by category #2 above.
- 5. Activities of for-profit organizations operating within the Town.
- 6. Out-of-town organizations.

#### C. Restrictions on Useof School Facilities

The following restrictions shall apply to the use of school facilities:

- 1. Illegal activities will not be tolerated.
- 2. Use or possession of tobacco, vapor products, alcoholic beverages or unauthorized controlled substances shall nopermitted on school property.
- 3. Refreshments may not be prepared, served or consumed without the prior approval of the responsible administrator. Notwithstanding, only those beverages permitted by state law may be sold during the school day. The responsible administrator may permit other beverages to be sold at the location of events occurring after the end of the regular school day or on the weekend as long as they are not sold from a vending machine or at a school store. Upon approval by the administrator refreshments may be prepared, served and consumed only in areas designated by the responsible administrator.
- 4. Obscene advertising, decorations or materials shall not be permitted on school property.
- 5. Advertising, decorations or other materials that promote the use of illegal drugs, tobacco products, vapor products, or alcoholic beverages shall not be permitted.

6. Activities that are disruptive of the school environment are not permitted.

Any violation of this Policy or any applicable Administrative Regulations may result in permanent revocation of the privilege to use school facilities against the organization and/or individuals involved.

#### D. Fees and Other Costs

Users of school facilities shall be responsible for the fees and costs set out in a fee schedule established by the Superintendent. The following guidelines shall be incorporated into such fee schedule:

	Category	<u>Fee</u>
1.	School-sponsored programs and activities.	No rental fee or associated costs.
2.	Activities of school-related organizations (e.g., PTO, Booster Clubs, After Graduation Committees and similar organizations).	No rental fee or associated costs.
3.	Town department or agency activities.	Associated costs.
4.	Activities of non-profit organizations operating within the Town, other than school-related organizations covered by category #2 above.	Associated costs.
5.	Activities of for-profit organizations operating within the Town.	Rental fee and associated costs.
6.	Out-of-town organizations.	Rental fee and associated costs.

"Associated costs" shall include, but shall not be limited to, fees for the services of any custodial personnel, food service personnel, security personnel or other personnel deemed by the responsible administratoretorecessary in connection with the use of a school district facility. Such costs shall be at the rates set forth in the fee schedule. Rental fees and/or associated costs otherwise applicable may be waived by the Superintendent or his/her designee if surchiver is deemed by the Superintendent or his/her designee to be in the best interest of the school system and/or the Town.

# E. Responsibility for Damage to Property or Loss of Property

In order to use school district facilities, any organization or individual requesting such use must agree to assume responsibility for any damage to and/or theft or loss of any school district property arising out of the use of the facilities.

# F. Health and Safety Protocols

In order to use school district facilities ny organization or individual requesting such use must agree to abide by all health and safety protocols in place by the school district at the time of use, including but not limited to protocols relating to cleaning of the facilities, signage, and healtcreenings of individuals requesting access to the facilities.

#### Legal References:

Conn. Gen. Stat. § 14239 Conn. Gen. Stat. § 14215f Conn. Gen. Stat. § 14221q Conn. Gen. Stat. Title 9

Boy Scouts of America Equal Access Act, 20 U.S.C.7905 Patriotic and National Organizations, 36 U.S.C. § 1010 et seq.

ADOPTED: 10-19-2022

**REVISED:** 

7/5/202